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RE: APD Case # 19-0068688, LIAFD Case # C2019-000066
Dear Interim Chief Medina:

My review of this case included:
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My review of the evidence shows Mr. J was arrested after having been involved in an
altercation that caused him injuries. Mr. J was transported to the hospital for treatment.
While at the hospital Mr. J. became combative as officers attempted to handcuff him to a

chair. Officers used force to restrain Mr. J and handcuff him to a chair while he awaited
treatment.

Finding: The CPOA finds Officer 1's conduct “Exonerated,” regarding the aliegation of a
violation of this SOP, which means the investigation determined, by preponderance of the

evidence that the alleged conduct did occur but did not violate APD policies, procedures, or
training,
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Finding: The CPOA finds Officer 2’s conduct “Exonerated,” regarding the allegation of a
violation of this SOP, which means the investigation determined, by preponderance of the
evidence that the alleged conduct did occur but did not violate APD policies, procedures, or
training.

Finding: The CPOA finds Sergeant 1’s conduct “Exonerated,” regarding the allegation of a
violation of this SOP, which means the investigation determined, by preponderance of the
evidence that the alleged conduct did occur but did not violate APD policies, procedures, or
training.

Sincerely,

/s/Edward Harness

Edward Harness, Esq.

Executive Director

Civilian Police Oversight Agency
(505) 924-3770



